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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. _ -
' COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE VS. N N -
~ KEONMARQUELL CORTEZ ANDERSON
AKA:

Race: lack]ﬁgcan Amencgn e

Sex: M
ssi LI

Address:. 3 ; S

City, State;_Zip; D L .

DL#,/ ) SlD# SC02179140_-

*CDL Yes C1 No O CMV Yes [J No'[] Hazmat Yes [ No [ .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now thc Defendant who was
TO: Yoluntary Manslaughter -

* In violation of § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # !1
I MOST SERIOUS

" [J NON-VIOLENT .. & VIOLENT W] SERIOUS ’

The charge is: O As indicted, X Lesser Included Offensc

The plea is: " [3 without Negotiations or Recommendation, -

L w} CONVICTED OF or

- B Negotiated Sentence,

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

s

INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017-GS-10-04890 -
. AW 2016A1021000983
" Date of Offense;’ 05/10/2015
$.C. Code §: 16-03-0010
CDR Code #: 0 16
SENTDNCD SHEET

C® PLEADS‘V ﬂ/jd/

O Maudatoxy GPS . El §17-25-45 .
" (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/mmor 34y
D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (de£s initials) .

0 Recommendatlon by the State.

Culver Kidd, Assistant Soficitor -~ SCBar# eféndant

v WHEREFORE the Defendant is ¢ 'mitted to the / [Z@te Department of Correctlons ' 0. County Detention Center,’
( S {0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of

4 /o/&%‘”ﬂ

ttorney for Defendant .

. years
- days/months/yeats and or payment

;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/yeats and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servxce standard conditions of probanon, whlch

%)neon porated by reference.
NCURRENT or (1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:.

J

The Defendant is to-be given credit for time served pursuant to S C. Code §24-13- 40 to be calculated and apphed by the State” - -

" Department of Coxrectlons \2- D2
{1 The Defendant isto be placed on n Central Registry

Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7—25-l35

~ Pursuant to 18 U.S. C. Section 922, itis unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16~25-20 or 16-25 65 (Domest)c
' Vlolence) to slnp, transport, possess, or recelve a firéarm:or ammunition. .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .

] RESTITUTION: o _Els Deferred- T Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered . PTUP
"Total: $ ) plus 20% fee: . $ e o __days/hours Publxc Service Employment
Payment Terms: : o Obtam GED El

Attend Voc Rehab Or Job Corp

_ [3. Set by SCDPPPS
Y —

Recipient:

May serve W/E. begmmng

_ ‘ Substance Abusc Counseling I,
*Fine: - § : o - Random Drug/Alcohol Testing a- .
,§l4— =206 (Assecsments 107. 5%) R _ o _ Fme may be pd: in equal consecutive weekly/monthly .
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surchnrge) ... s1000 3100 o pmls of$_____ . - Beginning- '
© '§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) . - . -+ - $100 - §_ . $ " pad toPublxc DefcnderFﬁ E
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 s . - oL CBIVE
_ §56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test), $25 7 $___ T .. Othen___
* Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 . § L IS S
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) : o%s s 2s -
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)- L8156 | $ B
. §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) §50 - - § '
© §56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) * $40/ea. §___ -0 AppointedPDor
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) S $ - L 8 3.5 .~ -~ ~ “Proviso requ
TOTAL B "$|2-€‘-fl$ S " during
. Presndmg Judge ‘
C Clerk of Court/Deputy Cled OHWM " Judge Code:
(A(/V\«o R Sentence Date:

Coutt Reporter:

. SCCA17 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ) . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. COUNTY OF CHARLESTON i : : . .
STATE VS. ’ : . , . INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-10-04892
KEON MARQUELL CORTEZ ANDERSON - } o AW . 2016A1021000985
" AKA; . Date of Offense: 05/10/2015 '
Race:, Black/African American o o Sext M . . © 8.C. Code §: 16-03-0029 . K ]/
poBm.’ R ss# T - N CDR Code #: 3410 ’
Address. ) s - ’
City, State, Zip:, e _ SENTENCE SHEET
DL## ‘\ SID# 'SC02179140 - ) d
*CDLYesDNoEICMV Yes LI No- [0 Hazmat Yes (I No O : : : &/l \/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Dcfendant who was o 'CONVICTED OF or ' PLEADS

TO: Assauit & Battery, 1st Degree . .
In violation of § 16-03-0600(C)K1) of the S.C. Code of Laws,. bearmg CDR Code # 3412

X NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS - [ §17-25-45
: C {CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
The charge is: 0 Asindicted, (X Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, - B Negotiated Sentence, ' 1 ,Recommendation by the Stats,
ATTEST C
= 4/4”’""//(«/’76571 7/ 75158
Culver Kidd, Assistant Solicitor ~ SCBar#: Atforney for Defendanit . SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of {0 or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
-and/or to pay a fine of § -, provided that upon the service of ___. 3 days/months/years and or payment
“of $ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for '

months/years and subject to South Carolma Depaltment of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

ge/mcorp orated by reference:

ONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13-40 tobe calculated and applled by the State

' Depan’tment of Corrections, ‘3/ p D b o
O The Defendant is to be placed on Centr Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16—25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violenee) to Shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

) SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{1 RESTITUTION: O Deferred . 0O Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordeled . PTUP .
Total: § -plus 20% fee: BN ) : days/hours Public Scrvnce Employment - -
Payment Terms: S ’. S - ' Obtain GED 1
[J Setby SCDPPPS ____ : - Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp.
: N . - ' . May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: - - o Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: ' - - $ Random Drug/Aleohol Testing (J
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in-equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) -~ - - $100 $100 pmts.of§_ -~ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUL Surchargé) © o 8100 $ . S _ - Paid to Public Defen@qECE
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - %12 § . IVE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' $25 $ * Other;_ , D
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) ©-$500 ¢ § , :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) " $25 $.95 /i
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . S $1500 5 f i
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) S $50 $ . Appe a /
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - ~ $40/ea 5 O  Appointed PPor appoint S
3% to County (i paid in mstallments) $ $3.71 5 . - Proviso reduires $500 be
TOTAL . A . $f28.15 during grobation and sha
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clcrlﬁf&Wﬁ ch-oxsm B ?Jssgi: ‘Clllg(i]:: >
Court Reporter; na {H n - Sentence Date:
, ATT EST ATRUE COPY
SCCA/217 (04/2018) o SULIEJ. ARMSTRONG (




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . . ' . lN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- COUNTY OF CHARLESTO ‘ ' :
STATEVS, . . ' ' . ' TNDICTMENT/CASE# 2017-GS-10-04893
- ZON MARQUELL CORTEZ AN )ERSO e - AW 2016A1021000986
AKA: E Date of Offense: 05/10/2015
Race:. Black/Afncan American - Sex: M . ... S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029 -
DOB; . Ss#: o CDRCode#t: - 3410 A, L Fﬁjm
Address: v b -
City, State, Zip: — SENTENCE SHEET
DL#. ) SID# sc0217914o ' S S
*CDL Yes [J No CJ CMV Yes (1 No O Hazrnat Yes OINo O- Sl : 0/ /d\/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was -0 CONVICI’ED OF or & PLEADS

TO: Assault & Battery, 1st Degree
In viofation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412

X NON-VIOLENT -~ 0O VIOLENT O SERIO_US O MOST SERIOUS {1 Mandatory GPS ' O §17-2545

{CSC w/minor 1# or CSC w/minor 39)

“The charge is: [J Asindicted, & Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentrent to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotmnons or Recommendauon ' ] X Negotiated Sentence, - ) (0 _Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ’ - oo C - :

=2 M//’ — 96611 75158
Culver Kidd, Assistant Sélicitor .- SCBar# Attomey for Defendant SCBar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the/ &4 State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of [ days:‘moﬁWor [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

. and/ortopayafineof$ _ ;provided that upon the service of - __days/months/years and or payment
~of § splus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Can olina Department of Probauon, Parole and Pardon' Service, standard condmons of probatlon whxch

are incorporated byleference e
2 D}M?CURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State -
Department of Corrections, . 1

. [ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglsﬁ'y o ild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 -25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
. Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. .SPECIAL CONDITIONS;

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred , O Dcf. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § - plus 20% fee; $ . days/hours Publlc Semce Employment
Payment Terms: a ‘ . Obtain GED (O
O Set by SCDPPPS . - ' Attend Voc, Rehab, Or Job Corp.

= : : ' ’ _ . May serve W/R'beginning ' -
Recipient: SN A — - ' Substance Abuse Counseling {1
*Fine: _ “ $ .Random DrugfAlcohol Testing {J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_ . Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 8100 $ 10O . ‘pmts.of$_ Beginning
§14- l~211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) . $100 - $ $ Paid t6 Public Defen%dE
§56-5.2995 (DUL Assessment) - .- $12 . §_ o o CE%
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Testy .~ $25 - § - o Other;____ D
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) : $500 $ : A y g 5 -
§14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 .. $ 2.8 ’ ' oA 018 '
‘§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) T 8150 $___ ) ' C
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)’ $50°  §_ o ;
§56-5-2942(0) (Vehicle Assessment) * CL $40/ea S ‘0 Appointed PD
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) - $E',» P - T B 25 " Proviso reguires $500 be
TOTAL - S 5 2295 » . during pybbatiogand shalf be collected bjfo

_ Clerk of Coutt/Deputy ClerkCT\' nar /7%“"5” o ?l:gsgl: mCﬁ::dg »

Court Reporter: Hgﬂ’l ‘M[ { V\, . Sentence Date: -

L ATTEST ATRUE COPY
' SCCAJ217 (04/2018) ‘ . "Uu"‘“ 4. ARMSTRONG (SEAL)




s Culver Kldd Assistadt Soficitor . SC Bar #

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ , . INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
" COUNTY OF CHARLESTON o : '
STATE V8. v . ;l'NDICTMENT/ CASE# MM
’ KEON MARQUELL CORTEZ ANDERSON - AIW: 2016A1021000987
AKA: R " Date of Offense: » ,05/10/20l5 : 0.{\;9
Race: BlacklAfncan American o Sext M- “.] . 8C.Code§: 16-03-0029 (/ P
DOB: ‘  SS#: '  CDRCodet#: 3410 K
Address; R : ‘ o
City, State, Zip:' I S K SENTENCE SHEET
Di# I " SID# SC02179140 - :
*CDL Yes [1 No (0 CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes ONo 0 . ' o 4 , 0/ ( 0 N
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ) CONVICTED OF or "PLEADS - : /

TO: Assault & Battery, 1st Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the'S. C Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code #3412

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS 3 MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS~ =~ . [} §l7-25-45
' ‘ S (CSC w/minor 1# or CSC w/minor 3“’) :
The charge is: O As indicted, & Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials) .
Thepleais: = [0 Without Negotiations or Recommcndauon B [ Negotmtcd Sentence, El Recommendatron by the State.
' AT'I'EST .

] 7661 | %,{Z///VQ sisg

Aftorney for Defendant . SCBar#

: WHEREFORE the Defendant is commmed tothe 4 State Depar tment of Correctrons O County Detentlon‘Center,"

for a determinate term of '{ daysfmm’hsWo O under the Youthful Offender Act not to-exceed yeals ‘
and/for to paya fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of§__ - ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/ycars and subject to South Carolma Department of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
a orporated by reference. :

z’m CURRENT or  [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_.

The Defendant is to be given cr edlt for time served p ursuant to S.C. Code §24~l3 -40 to be calculated and applred by the State

. Department of Corrections. : 7 ) b P
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S. C Section 922 itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammumtlon

SPECIAL CONDITIONS'

a RESTITUTION:.» . 0 Deferred = [ Def. Waives Hearing’ O Ordered . PTUP '
Total: $__ . - plus 20% fee: — - e L dayslhours Publrc Servxce Employment
'Payment Terms; __ L S . Obtain GED nj ' :
[ Set by SCDPPPS_ - e Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp

’ : Cos ’ May serve W/E begmmng :
Rcclpicnt: S e - - Substance Abuse Counseling O,
*Fine: - s "’ ‘Rando'ni Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) - - $ Fine may be pd in equal consecutive Weékly/montlﬂy .
' §14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) .- 8100 $_ 00O - pmts.of$ ___ Beginning’ AR
§14-1-211 (AY2)(DUI Surcharge) - < $100 - . § - $ Paid to Publchef lw
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ~ - $12 $ E ' ? CEIVE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) %5 & Other: D
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) . . ) $500' $ .. :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - .§25 $_2S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . . $150 . § . "
§50-21-114 (BUI Breatfi TestFee) - '$50 - § -
§56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) ~~ $40fea  $__-. .~ [1  Appointed PD
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) $ % 5 " 5 . Proviso re
TOTAL L8RS ’75 _—
Clerk of ComtlDeputy Clerk: qum-ﬂ O)CJC&(SD/) ’ ?;nglgl(‘}l(g);: dec

Court Reporter: __nﬂ_u-_uy] 7 .. ATTEST: AS(::S?@@ED@UPV
) N UL!E .1 ARMSTRONG (SEAL)
SCCA/2I7 (04/2018) : CN.




S’f’ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ‘ ; IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON , I o - :
STATE VS. : i h ‘ - INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2017-GS-10-04895

. KEON UELL €O ERSON AW 2016A1021000988 : .

- AKA: Date of Offense: 05/10/2015 ~ \
Race: Black/African American v Sexe M S.C. Code §: . 16-03-0029 . .
DORB: Ty ss#: ¥ " CDR Code#: - 3410 \

Address;’ L P ‘ ' ' . /
City, State, Zipx . = SENTENCE SHEET
DL# B SID# §C02179140
*CDL Yes 01 No (1 CMV Yes O No [ Hazmat Yes 0 No [J , _ : , 0/ [ 0 -_
. Indisposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [0 CONVICTED OF or : _PLEADS g . '
TO; Assault & Battery, 1st Degree . - : ‘ .
In violation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412 e
'NON-VIOLENT - O VIOLENT O SERIOUS - [J MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS © 0O §17-2545
. ‘ _ (CSC w/minor 1# or CSC w/minor 39
The charge is: 0 Asindicted, " X Lesser Included Offense, ‘0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: " Without Negotiations or Recommendation, T Negotiated Sentence, - [0 Recommendation by the State. ‘
ATTEST: S : !
g — - - . l
et _/,(:,,,_.///—f TI66T1 ‘ ) 5158
Culver Kidd, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # cfendant : Altorney for Defendant - SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the  # State Department of Corrections [} County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of lﬁ -dagmtmaaths - [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §___ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years-and or payment
of § splus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
E;?ncdrporated by reference. '

ONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. {2 :

- O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (]iomestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
{J RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred - . O Def, Waives Hearing -~ [ Ordered PTUP .
. Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: B Obtain GED [ '
I4
O Set by SCDPPPS _ » Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
' , ‘ . - ' * May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: 4 ‘ _ Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: _._ ' $ ‘ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : 5 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly -
© §14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge). ' $100 $ 1060 - pmts. of § Beginning »
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) . . %100 $- 3 Paid to Public Defender Fu
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ 1 : ' E CB
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 $ Other:__ %
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 - $ - ; - #e# U
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - 25 $ 25 : ‘ O, 20 s, ‘
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargs) = $150  § - - ol CG g
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath TestFee) ~~ * $50 S _ | urt
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ . ~ 00 Appointed PD or appgi
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ °  $2.35 " Proviso requires §
TOTAL o ’ $129.75 during probati
' - : Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: (740{\;0 @ac&éusm o Judge Code:
Court Reporter: _WA{,\[\, 7. Sentence Date:

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
SCCA/217 (0412018)




